HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUBCOMMITTEE ON BUSINESS

February 10, 1993 Hearing Room 50 10:00 a.m. MEMBERS PRESENT:Rep. Bob Repine, Chair Rep. Hedy Rijken, Vice-Chair Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Liz VanLeeuwen MEMBER EXCUSED: Wooten STAFF PRESENT: Janet McComb, Committee Administrator Debbie Schieno, Committee Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: Hearing HB 2536 - Public Hearing/Possible Work Session HB 2036 - Public Hearing/Possible Work Session HB 2118 - Public Hearing/Possible Work Session

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. . TAPE 7, SIDE A

002 CHAIR REPINE: Calls the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

WORK SESSION ON HB 2536

018 JANET MCCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Reviews HB 2536.

MOTION: Rep. VanLeeuwen moves HB 2536 to the full Commerce Committee with a do pass recommendation.

VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion carries. Rep. Wooten excused.

REP. RIJKEN will carry the bill.

WORK SESSION ON IIB 2036

048 JANET MCCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Reviews HB 2036.

085 MOTION: Rep. VanLeeuwen moves HB 2036 to the full Commerce Committee with a do pass recommendation.

VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion carries. Rep. Wooten excused. House Committee on Commerce Business Subco~nmittee February 10, 1993 -Page 2

REP. VANLEEUWEN will carry the bill.

WORK SESSION ON HB 2118

100 JANET MCCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Reviews bill and submits letter from David Clark for the record (EXHIBIT A).

109 MOTION: Rep. Naito moves HB 2118 to the full Commerce CommiKee with a do pass recommendation. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion carries. Rep Wooten excused. REP. NAITO will carry the bill.

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2537

JANET MCCOMB, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Outlines Preliminary Staff Measure Summary (EXHIBIT B). 131REP. TIM JOSI, HOUSE DISTRICT 2: Submits and reviews testimony in favor of HB 2537 (EXHIBIT C). 153 REP. JOSI: Accepts and supports a friendly amendment by the Oregon Marine Board, which provides reciprocity tor the free use of the entire waters of our bo}!rder rivers by residents of either state. 161 REP. NAITO: Do the Washington fees apply only to non-resident guides? 163 REP. JOSI: Yes. Explains.

182 REP. RIJKEN: If California or Washington raises fees, would the bill allow Oregon to automatically raise ours fees to match?

REP. JOSI: Yes.

211 PAUL DONHEFFNER, OREGON MARINE BOARD: Submits and reviews testimony in favor of HB 2537 (EXHIBIT D). -Outlines the current requirements and fees.

DONHEFFNER: Offers proposed amendments to HB 2537 (EXHIBIT E). 338 GARY F. KRUM, TILLAMOOK GUIDES ASSOCIATION: Submits and reviews testimony in favor of HB 2537 (EXHIBIT F).

TAPE 31, SIDE A

018 BILL HEDLUND, BILL HEDLUND GUIDE SERVICE: Submits and reviews testimony in ~'. These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks repon a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. House Committee on Commerce Business Subcommittee February 10, 1993 - Page 3

favor of HB 2537 (EXHIBIT G).

081 GARY GILCHRIST, TILLAMOOK GUIDES ASSOCIATION: Submits and reviews testimony in favor of HB 2537 (EXHIBIT H). 165 LARRY HILL, OREGON GUIDES AND PACKERS: Testifies in favor of HB 2537 and submits JOE ROHLEDER, directory for the Oregon Outdoors (EXHIBIT I). 205 OREGON GUIDES AND PACKERS: Testifies in favor of HB 2537 and the proposed amendment. -Background of Oregon Guides and Packers. GARY EARLY, OREGON GUIDES AND PACKERS: Testifies in favor of HB 295 STEVE BEYERLIN, CURRY GUIDE ASSOCIATION: Submits and reads 2537. 397 testimony in favor HB 2537 (EXHIBIT J). TAPE 30, SIDE B 085 DON HINTON, ROGUE RIVER GUIDES ASSOCIATION: States his support of HB 253 7. ROY DOE, ROGUE RIVER GUIDES ASSOCIATION: Submits and reads 093 testimony in favor of HB 2537 (EXHIBIT K). 126 KEN EVANS, OREGON HUNTERS ASSOCIATION: Testifies in support of HB 2537 and the proposed amendments. -Suggests the fee increase be earmarked for an enhancement project. 157 LT. LARRY KRAFT, OREGON STATE POLICE, FISH AND WILDLIFE DIVISION: Responds to questions. 160 REP. NAITO: What are the existing enforcement mechanisms and the penalties. KRAFT: Penalty is a Class A misdemeanor, maximum \$2,500 and one year in jail. The judge may seize, or order to be seized, the equipment used in the violation. 233 CHAIR REPINE: What has been proposed for the increased revenues? 239 PAUL DONHEF1?NER, OREGON MARINE BOARD: Based on the numbers at present, a projected fiscal impact of up to \$36,000. -Additional revenues would be earmarked toward enforcement of the program. 262 CHAIR REPINE: Boat registrations for out-of-state boats?

DONHEFFNER: Under state law and the Federal Boat Safety Act, there is a provision for . - These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. - House Committee on Commerce Business Subcolilmittee February 10,1993 - Page 4

reciprocity for up to 60 days. 369 GARY KRUM, TILLAMOOK GUIDES ASSOCIATION: Responds to the issue of California licenses. 397 CHAIR REPINE: Adjourns the meeting at I 1:25 a.m. Submitted by: Reviewed by: Debbie Schieno Janet McComb Clerk Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Testimony on HB 2118 - Clarke -1 page B - Preliminary Staff Measure Summary - Staff - 3 pages C - Testimony on HB 2537 - Rep. Josi - 3 pages D- Testimony on HB 2537 - Donheffner - 2 pages E - Proposed Amendments to HB 2537 - Donheffner - 2 pages F- Testimony on HB 2537 - Krum - I page G - Testimony on HB 2537 - Hedlund - 1 page H - Testimony on HB 2537 - Gilchrist- 5 pages I - Directory, Oregon Outdoors - Hill - 79 pages J- - Testimony on HB 2537 - Beyerlin - 1 page K- Testimony on HB 2537 - Doe/Illingworth - 1 page - These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.